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January 28, 2010

Mr. John Rigter Mr. Jerry Wickham
Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department Alameda County Health Care Services
3560 Nevada Street Environmental Health Services
Pleasanton, California 94566 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re: Radum Property Revised Closure Plan; Former Hanson Aggregates
Radum Facility, 3000 Busch Road, Pleasanton, California (ACEH
Case #R00002941 and Geotracker Global ID #SL1.T19719376)

Dear Mr. Rigter and Mr. Wickham:

I write on behalf of Legacy Pleasanton Land, LLC. Alameda County Environmental Health
Services' October 14, 2009 technical comment letter responding to the Livermore-Pleasanton Fire
Department's September 25, 2009 comment letter on the Facility Closure Plan dated June 19, 2009
for the former Hanson Aggregates Radum Facility located at 3000 Busch Road, Pleasanton,
California, requested the submission of a Revised Closure Plan no later than December 1, 2009. By
letter dated November 23, 2009, Lee Cover of Hanson Aggregates Northern California requested an
extension of the submittal deadline to January 29, 2010. One of the reasons expressed by Mr.
Cover for that extension was to allow Hanson and Legacy time to discuss closure responsibilities
between themselves.

Please be advised that Legacy Pleasanton Land, LL.C maintains its position that all
responsibility for submission and implementation of the Revised Closure Plan rests with Hanson,
the operator of the former Hanson Aggregates Radum Facility, and permittee under the Livermore-
Pleasanton Fire Department's Fire Code and Uniform Program Consolidated Permit and
Registration, permit No. 092800-33. The submittal and approval of a closure plan is one of the
many obligations of Hanson under said permit. As such, Legacy Pleasanton Land, LLC will not be
submitting any documentation to your agencies related to the Revised Closure Plan.
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Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Pamela L. Andes
PLA

cc: James L. Wallman, Esq. (Hanson)
Mr. Lee Cover (Hanson)
Mr. Steven M. Dunn (Legacy Pleasanton Land, LLC)
Ms. Bridget Metz (Legacy Pleasanton Land, LLC)
Mr. Voytek Bajsarowicz (Haley & Aldrich)
Richard E. Stinehart, Esq.



